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'Como, Joe' (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Dowd, Karen' (kad@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pocta, Mark' 
(rmp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'EDTariffUnit' (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lafrenz, Don' 
(dlf@cpuc.ca.gov)
'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'skg@cpuc.ca.gov' (skg@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'ahl@cpuc.ca.gov' (ahl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'michael.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(michael.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ctd@cpuc.ca.gov' (ctd@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kvc@cpuc.ca.gov' (kvc@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'lms@cpuc.ca.gov' (lms@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cu2@cpuc.ca.gov' (cu2@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'fxg@cpuc.ca.gov' (fxg@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: PG&E's Reply to Protest to Advice 4077-E-A

On Thursday, January 17, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) submitted 
the attached Reply to Protest to Advice Letter 4077-E-A with the Commission.

Reply to Energy Divisions Request to Pacific Gas and Electric Company Regarding 
Advice Letter 4077-E, Demand Response 2012-2014 Pilot Projects in Compliance with 
Decision 12-04-045

PG&E Tariffs 
Fax: (415)973-7226

SB GT&S 0310328
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